


 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

   

 

 

 

 

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1005759/NPPF_July_2021.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-and-coastal-change
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Keelan

From: Jack Trendall <JTrendall@elmbridge.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 November 2023 15:46
To: Keelan
Cc: Adam Beamish
Subject: RE: 2022/3525 - The Molesey Venture Sundial House Orchard Lane East Molesey 

Surrey KT8 0BN (WA/2023/130267/04)

Hi Keelan,

Thank you for your email.

I am happy with the criteria set out below.

Regards,

Jack Trendall | Senior Planning Officer | East Team
Jtrendall@elmbridge.gov.uk | 01372 474831 | elmbridge.gov.uk
Elmbridge Borough Council, Civic Centre, High Street, Esher, Surrey, KT10 9SD

From: Keelan <Keelan@krsenviro.com> 
Sent: 02 November 2023 15:27
To: Jack Trendall <JTrendall@elmbridge.gov.uk>
Subject: 2022/3525 - The Molesey Venture Sundial House Orchard Lane East Molesey Surrey KT8 0BN 
(WA/2023/130267/04)

Dear Jack,

I have been asked to m ake contact with yourself with regards to agreeing the scope for the Sequential Test in support 
of the planning application shown above.

The criteria for alternative sites to be assessed within the Sequential Test would be as follows:

 Allocated sites within the draft Local Plan.
 The alternative sites should be consistent with sustainability objectives.In this case, to provide a residential 

later living developm ent, without m ixed use space.
 Are available in the short to m edium  term :i.e. less than 5 years.
 Alternative sites should not already have planning perm ission:If an identi?ed site already has recent planning 

perm ission granted it would not be available to develop, would not be an alternative site and is therefore not 
‘reasonably available’.

 Have a com parable yield to the subject site which is allocated for 61 units and the proposals are for 74 units:
o M inim um  site yield:The m inim um  yield is dependent on the design, however based upon the 

proposal; subject of this application, the m inim um  site yield would be 49 (i.e.’ 20% sm aller than the 
allocation for 61 units).
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o M axim um  site yield:As stated above, the yield is dependent on the design, however based upon the 
proposal; subject of this application, the m axim um  site yield would be 89 units (i.e.’ 20% larger than the 
proposals for 74 units).

Can you con?rm  if you would agree to the criteria for alternative sites as stated above?

If you have any queries do not hesitate to contact m e.

Regards

Keelan Serjeant BSc M Sc M CIW EM

Director | Flood Risk and Drainage Consultant

T: 01686 668957 M : 07857 264376

www.krsenviro.com

KRS Enviro is a trading nam e of KRS Environm ental Lim ited. Com pany No: 08364003. Registered Office: 3 Princes Square, PrincesStreet, 
M ontgom ery, Powys, SY15 6PZ. Offices also at: The M edia Centre, Huddersfield, HD1 1RL.

Click here to report this email as spam.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  


